Kathryn Ross
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From: David R. Langdon <dlangdon@langdonlaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 11:57 AM
To: Kathryn Ross; CELA
Subject: MUR 7139
Attachments: MUR7139_MDUSA_DesigCounsel_130ct16.pdf &2 pu
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Dear Ms. Ross, m T :
Our firm represents Maryland USA and its Treasurer, Joel Riter, in the referenced matﬂ!> A compleﬁd e .;
designation of counsel form is attached. R ol
o 2

The committee received the complaint on September 30, meaning its response is due October 15. THis is our
firm’s busiest time of the year leading up to and including the election, and we need additional time to
investigate and prepare a response to the allegations in the complaint. We respectfully request an additional
thirty days, until November 15, to submit our response to the complaint.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

David R. Langdon, Esq.
LANGDON LAW LLC

8913 Cincinnati-Dayton Rd.
West Chester, Ohio 45069
513.733.1038 direct

513.577.7380 main
513.577.7383 fax
dlangdon@langdonlaw.com

Phis clectronic mail (ransmission may constitule an atlorney-client communication and/or attorney work product thal is privileged at law. It is not
iniended for wansmission Lo, ot receipt by, any unauihorized persons. 11 you have received this electronic mail transmission in error ot i any attached
document is not the one intended, plcaxu delete {t from your system without copying it, and notify the sender by reply email ol the erroneous
transmission, ‘Thank you.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure; In accordance with RS regulations, please be advised that to the extent this communication, including any aitachments
hereto. contains any federal tax advice, such advice is neither intended nor written o be used (and cannot be used) for the purpose of avoiding
penaltics thal may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code, nor for promoting, markeling or recommending to another person any transaclion,

arrangement or matter addressed herein,
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL <

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

FAX 202-219-3923

MUR # 7139

Name of Counsel: __David R. Langdon

Eies Langdon Law LLC

- Address: 8913 Cincinnati-Dayton Rd.

West Chester, OH 45069
513-577-7380 Fax: 513-577-7383

Telephone:

E-mail: _dlangdon@landgonlaw.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the

Commission.
_10/13/16 %{”LJ_ RAy . Treasurer
Date Signature (Respondent/Agent) Title

rRESPONDENT: Maryland USA and Joel Riter, Treasurer
' (Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

PO Box 75650

Mailing Address:
(Please Print)

Washington, D.C. 20013 _

Telephone (H): (W):

E-mail:

fidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(2)(12)(A).

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the con
eral Election Commission without the express

This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Fed
written consent of the person under investigation.

Rev. 2014





